
   

            
 Purchasing Division 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
DATE:  November 30, 2020 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Hogchute (aka) Carson) Reservoir Dam Modifications Project IFB-4839-21-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
1.  Q.  Where are staging and stocking areas? 
 
 A.  Staging is available in the parking area and some stockpiling areas are shown on the plans. 
 
2.  Q.  Are there borrow areas available on site for fill and riprap materials? 
 
 A.  The City and its consultant is working to identify on-site borrow areas for necessary materials. 
The city is also working with the USFS to allow using riprap from the old quarry adjacent to FS Rd 
108. 
 
3.  Q.  What is the project budget? 
 
 A.  Approximately $3M? 
 
4.  Q.  Is the Hogchute (Carson) Dam Jurisdictional? 
 
 A.  Yes, Hogchute has a 640 ac-ft capacity and is rated High Hazard by Colorado Division of 
Water Resources Dam Safety Program. 
 
5.  Q.  What will the standards be for the size and shape of riprap on the dam face? Will rounded 
basalt be allowable (similar to what exists on the dam face today)? 
 
 A.  The City will need to determine if it is willing to accept a non-standard riprap material for the 
dam face with the DWR Dam Safety Program. 
 
6.  Q.  Will the contractor need to correct any damage caused by equipment to FS 108 before Final 
Completion? 
 
 A.  Yes. 
 
7.  Q.  Will the Contractor be required to obtain permits such as 404 Wetland and NEPA permits? 
 



   

 A.  As specified in Section ### of the IFB, the City is working to obtain the above permits as well 
as agreements with USFS and DWR Dam Safety. The Contractor will be responsible for Stormwater 
and Dewatering Permits. 
 
8.  Q.  Would the City be willing to share the outlet pipe inspection video footage in an addendum? 
 
 A.  The City will consider issuing the video in an addendum. 
 
9.  Q.  How will the bypass channel be diverted during the downstream channel improvements? 
 
 A.  The City and its consultant are considering options for this challenge. 
 
10.  To clarify the References item under Section 3.6 Contractor Bid Documents, Contractor shall 
submit the following with their bid submittal: 
  

The City of Grand Junction does not currently have a “pre-qualification” process in service.  
However, the City would like to take this opportunity to emphasize that contractor experience with 
a project of this scope and size is important to the success of this project.   

 
Due to the general complexities and critical aspects of the project, the Contractor shall 
submit a minimum of 3 references, with their bid submittal, of projects of similar scope and 
size in which the contractor was the General Contractor for those projects.   
 
Please include:  
-Project Title and a brief description of the project: 
-Company Name; 
-Point of Contact information; 
-Project Location; 
-and Dollar Amount. 
 

These references shall be taken into consideration for selecting the awarded bidder. 
 
11.  Q.  With the reconstruction work at Hogchute dam, have you determined if you need to have a 
debris barrier in front of the spillway? 
 
 A.  This type of debris barrier/boon is not currently in the design.  If it is determined that 
something like this is needed, it will be added to the scope/specifications. 
 
12.  Q.  I’m hearing that there is going to be another pre-bid meeting for this project.  Just checking to 
see if this is the case? 
 
 A.  No.  There are no other pre-bid meetings for this solicitation process. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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